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November 8, 1987

AMENDMENT TO: NRC License No. 47-17929-01

PERSON TO CONTACT: Sandra Wells, CNMT, RT (304) 367-7237 or
(304) 367-7464

Ms. Diane Heim

| U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 11
101 Marietta St., NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
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Dear Ms. Heim:

I wish to submit the following information with the attached form NRC Form 313 M,
requesting amendment to the above NRC Materials License issued to Fairmont General
Hospital:

ITEM 1.
The name of Fairmont General Hospital is now Fairmont General Hospital, Inc.

ITEM 2.
Contact persons are: Edward F. Downey, D.O. & Sandra L. Wells, CNMT, RT

ITEM 4.

We request to add the following Individual Users to the license. These individuals
have completed training as described in the attached Preceptor's Statements, and
also as described in amendment to License 47-16259-01, issued to Monongalia General
Hospital, Morgantown, West Virginia.

Please consider as additional Authorized Users:
Harry G. Kennedy, Jr., M.D.
Douglas G, Burmette, Jr., M.D. (For all byproduct materials listed in
Robert J. Tallaksen, M.D. Groups I, II, 111, IV, V § Xe-133 as
Edward F. Downey, Jr., D.O. listed in current license.)

ITEM 4. contined next page. icense | P o 77




Fairmont General Hosgital., Inc.
License 47-17-929-0
Page 2.

Item 4.

Lawrence A. Williams, M.D. is no longer employed by this Hospital; therefore,
may be deleted from the license.

ITEM 5.

Please list Edward F. Downey, Jr., D.0. as Radiation Safety Officer.

ITEM 17:

Request specification of allowable limit of wipe tests at no more than
220 DPM/ 100 cm? over background determination.

Any other revisions to the license, pursuanc to NRC revisions effective
April 1, 1987, will be submitted for our license renewal prior to expirution
date of October 31, 1988.

Sincerely yours,
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Sandra L. Wells, CNMI, RT
Fairmont General Hospital, Inc.
1325 Locust Avenue

Fairmont, West Virginia 26554




